## Sewing Etc. Club Meeting Minutes June 1, 2023

### https://ohccsewing.wixsite.com/ohccsewing

1. Meeting called to order by President Marylu Belisle at 9:30am

Officers present: Marylu Belisle, President; Jeanie Nishime, Secretary, Kathy Moskovitz,

Treasurer

Members present: 33

New members: Holly Bernstein

2. Minutes for May 4, 2023 were distributed electronically to the membership and were accepted as corrected.

3. **Treasurers report**: Kathy Moskovitz

Beg balance: \$5259.23 Income: \$21 (3 members)

Disbursements: \$326.69 (bolt warm and white batting for cradle quilts and kids comfort

quilts)

End balance: \$4,953.54

Moved by Sharon Philippe and seconded by Ruth Shaffer to approve the Treasurer's Report

as submitted. Motion passed unanimously.

#### 4. **President's Report:** Marylu Belisle

President Belisle stated that pursuant to the Club Presidents' Meeting, the minutes should include the appointment of instructors and assistants for our classes. Marylu asked for a motion to let the meeting notice and schedules act as the appointment of instructors and assistants. It was moved by Karen Lohr and seconded by Cindy Coleman that, "The meeting notice and schedules will act as the appointment of instructors and assistants for classes." A question was asked: If a large table is needed, is notification required and would any injuries be covered by insurance? Marylu believed that the HOA general insurance policy would cover members but she will confirm with the HOA. The teacher's name and any assistants would need to be published in the schedule within five days of the class. The motion passes unanimously.

#### Upcoming classes:

Casserole Carrier, 6/15. An assistant is needed to help Emma for her class. Maryann Barbee volunteered to assist.

Mesh bag class, 6/17: Nancy Hansen and Karen Lohr will assist Sharon Kleven. Depending on how many sign up, members may need to bring their own machines.

Karen Lohr will assist with the Meet the Machines classes.

Camp Pendleton comments: Marylu reported that Janice Walker went through the process to hold babies at the Camp Pendleton Child Care Center. She reported that baby rocking is wonderful but squirming 1 yr. olds are heavy!

Marcia Bruce read some thank you notes from families who received comfort quilts and

distributed others to those who had sewn the quilts.

### 5. No officers reports

### 6. Coordinator's Reports:

Sharon Philippe: Membership New member makes 124 members.

Sign-up sheets for classes are on the back table

Chris Sanderson: Website

Landing page has been updated and currently purging old pictures and adding new pictures.

# 7. Philanthropy report:

Bonnie Krichbaum passed out 9 kids quilts with 3 returned. Batting is available today to finish the quilts. If you want to be a quilter, please let Bonnie know. Kathy Moskovitz requested that members save receipts since the club reimburses for fabric.

#### 8. Tool Time:

Marylu showed a rotating pocket tool kit from Michaels to organize all her crafting tools, glasses, etc.

Mary Ann Barbee needed help with using the buttonhole function for the Brother machine. She found what she needed on YouTube.

- 9. **Share Time:** Waterfall scarf class: La Vergne Brown, Ana Yoshida helper; Seasonal pillow cover, Sharon Kleven, Debbie Head helper; Hanging dish towel, Mary Ann Barbee.
  - Nancy Hansen: Ribbon Pillow from Sharon's class; hanging towel from Mary Ann's class; kitchen boa; kid's quilt in pink
  - Vickie Greene: loom hats; not happy with loom blanket because of tight bid off at end. Once she figures out the bind off, she will make another one.
  - Charlotte St. Laurent: read thank note for kid's quilt; ribbon pillow case cover using jelly roll; 4 season place mats (class is scheduled 8/17-asst. needed)
  - Bonnie Krichbaum: read her thank you note
  - Sharon Kleven: mesh bag can be 3 different sizes; Charlotte shared a similar bag she picked up at Goodwill
  - Mary Ann Barbee: ribbon pillow; hanging towels
  - Ruth Schafer: jacket made 60 years ago when she was in high school.
  - Debbie Head: comfort quilt for Presley who wanted green and black with triangles and rhombus'; cradle quilt and pillow.
  - Susan Baker: comfort quilt in red, blue and black for Kalib. Pandemic quilt Hopi basket quilt using a 9 degree ruler to create the circle pattern.
  - Vicki Dibble: loom hat with eyelash yarn trim; ear warmer
  - Marilyn Milligan: comfort quilt for Ezra who asked for Mickie Mouse, yellow and blue; knitted blanket; cradle quilt and pillow; bag using pattern from Sharon Kleven.

**10. Announcements:** Annual yarn stash sale on 6/6 is in bulletin. July will be quarterly board meeting - date to be determined.

# 11. Drawing Winners:

Gayle Koshchwanez Emma Chung Kathy Moskovitz

12. **Adjournment:** Moved by Nancy Hansen, seconded by Gayle Koshchwanez to adjourn at 10:12.